From: Kimberly M. Wilson

To: Menoud, Denise; Carre, Ronnie; Patterson, Heather. EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Cc: David Adkins; Fulks, Brett; Robertson, Jeffery; "Michael.Palmer@dvn.com"; Robert Derosier

Subject: Cotton Draw #206H * 30-015-41-2072 * DOR: 2-4-2015 * 2RP-2798 * Lease No.: NMNM-012121 * 891005247X
Date: Thursday, June 04, 2015 1:10:10 PM
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Ronnie,

Per my conversation with Denise today, Talon will be mobilizing equipment to the above location on
Monday the 8th of June. The remediation activities will only take about one day. | will be on site
around 9:30 am to go over the scope of work with my equipment operators, take a walk thru for
the job safety evaluation (tailgate safety meeting) and sweep the area with our line finder to make
sure there is not any unmarked lines in the area, or do our best to verify.

| will however, need a representative from Devon meet me on site to provide a ground disturbance
permit around 9:30 am before we can begin the remediation activities.

Thank you. | look forward to putting a face with the name.
Kimberly.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: 575.746.8768

Fax: 575.746.8905

Cell: 575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010
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